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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies
E' Wing, 2nd Floor Kendriya Sadana, Bangalore, Karnataka, India, 560034

DATED : 01-12-2021

IN THE MATTER OF M/S BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED CIN

U28133KA2015PTC083851
AND

IN THE MATTER OF EXTENSION UNDER SECTION 96(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has closed its accounting year on 31-03-2021 and the Annual general meeting of the company was due
to be held on 30-11-2021 as per requirements of section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has made an
application vide SRN T60636214 on 27-11-2021 requesting for an extension of time for the purpose of holding AGM
on the following grounds

CONSIDERING THE REASONS, FURTHER EXTENSION OF 15 DAYS GRANTED

Keeping in view, the aforesaid circumstances due to which company cannot hold its Annual General Meeting on time,
extension 00 months 15 days is considered.

ORDER
Under the power vested in the undersigned by virtue of section 96(1) read with second proviso attached thereto

extension of 00 months 15 days is hereby granted. However, the company is hereby advised to be careful in future in
compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

T OF INDIA 1
Yours faithfully,

C V SAJEEVAN

Registrar of Companies

RoC - Bangalore

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

D.NO.3-72(E), KORGI VILLAGE, HOSMATA POST,, KUNDAPUR, Udupi,
Karnataka, India, 576231

Note: This letter is to be generated only when the application is approved by RoC office






Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. There were no material contracts or arrangement or transactions not at arm'’s length basis during the year.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

(Shareholder of the Company)

Name(s) of the related party and | Nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms of the | Date(s) of | Amount paid as
nature of relationship contracts / | contracts / | contracts or | approval by the | advances, if any:
arrangements | arrangements / | arrangements or | Board, if any:
/ transactions | transactions transactions
including the value,
if any
Manipal Universal Technology | Service NA Rent paid on | 15.04.2020 NIL
Business Incubator Machinery INR
1,72,507.38/ -
(Shareholder of the Company)
Enterpreneurship Development | Service NA Rent/Professional 15.04.2020 NIL
Center Charges Paid INR
32,201/-






Center for Cellular and | Sales NA Advance for Sale of | 15.04.2020 NIL
Molecullar Platforms INR 45,00,000/ -

(Shareholder of the Company)

Enterpreneurship Development | Sales NA Sale of Product INR | 15.04.2020

Center

(Shareholder of the Company)

9,08,600/ -

Date: 10.04.2022
Place: Udupi

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MAYUR U SHETTY
DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300632

Address: H.No0.4-265(2), Mandira
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi

576104
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DONSON DSOUZA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 07300635

Address: 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor Road
Ashoknagar, 80 Badagabettu, Manipal,
Udupi 576104







BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U28133KA2015PTC083851
Regd Off.: D.No.3-72(E) Korgi Village, Hosmata Post,
Kundapur, Udupi - 576231
Email ID: shettymayur619@gmail com; Website: www.blackfrog.in

BOARIY'S REPORT

To
The Members of
BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Sixth (06%) Board’s Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for
the financial year ended 31stMarch 2021,

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under: -

Amount in INR
Particulars Year ended 31stMarch 2021 | Year ended 315t March 2020
Total Revenue 90,30,532.05 19,96,756.66
Total Expenses 46,15,862.26 44,64,509.35
Profit/Loss Before Tax 44,14,669.79 (24,67.752.69)
Less: Tax Expenses 8,35,228.00 3,90,497.00
Profit/ Loss after tax 35,79,441.79 (28,58,249.69)

2. STATE OF COMPANY’'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and expecting better performance
with increased revenue in next year. During the current year, the business of the Company
has been affected due to COVID - 19 Pandemic. However, performance of the Company is
steadily improving.
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During the financial year, your Company registered a Turnover of INR 12,01,645.05/- as
against INR 7,96,754/ - for the previous financial year. Your Company has achieved a profit
of INR 35,79,441.79/- as against Loss of INR 28,58,249.69 for the previous financial year.
Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth and the profit

thereof, in the coming years.

3. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:

During the Financial Year 2020-21 Eleven (11) meetings of the Board of Directors of the
company were held.

Details of the Board meetings:

Name of Director and Present/Absent

Date of Board Mayur U Shetty | Donson Dsouza Kirtee Dileep

Meeting Wani
15.04.2020 Present Present NA
30.06.2020 Present Present NA
24.08.2020 Present Present Absent
23.09.2020 Present Present Absent
14.10.2020 Present Present Present
05.11.2020 Present Present Absent
16.11.2020 Present Present Absent
15.12.2020 Present Present Absent
20.01.2021 Present Present Absent
29.01.2021 Present Present Absent
04.03.2021 Present Present Absent

4. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Present Board’s Composition as below -

Name Degignation
Mayur U Shetty Director
Donson Dsouza Director

The following changes have occurred in the Constitution of Board of Directors of the company:
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1. Ms. Kirtee Dileep Wani (DIN: 08758638) was appointed as Nominee Director of
Entrepreneurship Development Center (Nominator) in the board meeting held on 30%
June 2020. Further she resigned from the Board with effect from 10% November 2021.

Apart from the above cited, there was no change in the constitution of Board of Directors and

KMP provisions are not applicable to your Company.

5. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mr. Arunchandra Rao Y T (Membership No.: 201635), was appointed as Statutory Auditors for
a period of Five (5) years in the Annual General Meeting held on 29t September 2016 till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the year 2020-21. Accordingly, the term of auditor’s
office expires in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and Statutory Auditors are required to be
appointed in this Annual General Meeting. Board of Directors decided to appoint Mr. Manoj M
Kini (Membership No. 022548) as a new statutory auditor of the Company.

Required consent from the auditors as per section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 has been
received and Board of Directors are proposing to appoint Mr. Manoj M Kini (Membership No.
235703), Bengaluru from the conclusion of this annual general meeting till the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2025-26.

6. AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARKS IF ANY ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND BOARDS’ RESPONSE THEREON:

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financigl Statements in the Independent Auditors Report

reproduced as it 1s here belou:

1. Emphasis of Matter;

Based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover
the carrying amount of these assets. The Company continues to evaluate them as highly probable
considering the orders in hand. The situation is changing rapidly giving rise to inherent
uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential future impact of COVID-19 pandemic
which may be different from that es timated as at the date of approval of the financial results. The
Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes atising of future economtic
conditions and impact on its business.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of tiis matier.”





Board's Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the
effect of COVID 19 pandemic on the realizable value of Company’s assets and affirms
that it has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic on the

carrying amounts of assets.

The Board has developed assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in
economic conditions that is caused by this pandemic using internal and external sources
of information including credit reports and related information, economic forecasts as
on date of approval of financial statements of the Company.

Further sensitivity analysis on these assumptions used has been carried out and based

on current estimates, it expects the carrying amount of assets would be recovered.

2. In the second Paragraph under the heading report on other legal and regulatory requirements
point no. (h) reproduced as it is here below

(1) The Company has not complied with the rules and regulations of following Acts — The Karnatika Tax
on Profession, Traders, Callings and Employment Act, 1976, The Karnataka Shops and Commercial
Establishments Act 1961, some of provisions of Income Tax Act, GSTAct and Gratuity Act. Form CF5S
2020 under Companies Act not made available for verification.

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the
compliance of various rules and regulations of statutory authorities and state government
authorities. The Board of Directors is of the opinion that they will ensure to comply all the rules
and regulations of statutory authorities and state government authorities in future. Further the
Company has filed the Form CFSS 2020 within the timeline prescribed by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs. However, the auditor has not requested for the Form CFSS 2020 for his
verification, accordingly the same has not been provided by the Company.

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in point no. VII(a) in Annexure A
to the Independent Auditors Report reproduced as it is here below:

Vil(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, goods and service
fax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
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arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

except as per details below:
Name of the | Nature of dues Period to Amount | Duedate | Dateof
Statute which the due payment
amount relates
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 8902.70 | 31-3-2021 | 26-03-2022
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 7000.00 | 31-3-2021 | 26-03-2022
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 22535.28 | 31-3-2021 { 29-03-2022
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 4752.00 | 31-3-2020 -

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the deposit
of GST amount and Board of directors is of opinion that they will ensure that the Company will
deposit the GST amount and other statutory dues with appropriate statutory authorities in

future without any delay.

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in point no. 14 in Annexure A to

the Independent Auditors Report reproduced as it is here below:;

14. According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has made preferential allotment or private placement of
preferential shares- CCPs or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is applicable.

Particular | Received From Amount Amt  received | Allotment Date
date
Preference | Centre for Cellular and | 12,46,490.04 17-11-2020 29-Jan-2021
Shares Molecullar Platforms
Preference | Foundation Jor | 62,44,210.00 16-12-2020 29-fan-2021
Shares Innovation and Social
Entrepreneurship
MGT-14 26-02-2021
Filed Date
PAS-3 27-02-2021






Filed Date

Total ' 74,90,700.04

An amount of INR 12,46,490.04 has been received before the EGM date and there is a gap of 73 days from
the date of receipt to the date of allotment date. Company has informed that One of the investors has
deposited the money early and requested the company to appropriate the same towards allotment of
preferetice shares and has waived off the interest payment, if any.

Further MGT-14 is filed much after money receipt, i.e.,, on 26-02-2021. Therefore, the Company has not
complied with the private placement rules and provisions of Companies Act, 2013 in true letter and spirit
for issue of CCPs, though Company las kept the money in separate bank account and utilized the same
after allotment of shares and filing of PAS-3.

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to compliance
of provisions of private placement under the Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directots
would like to inform that one of the investors has deposited the money before the date of EGM
and upon their request the company has issued the shares under private placement basis.
However, apart from the amount received from one investor before EGM all other provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied by the Company. The Board will ensure that the
Company will comply all the necessary provision of the Companies Act, 2013 in true letter and
spirit in future,

Further apart from the above cited there were no other qualifications or adverse remarks in the
Auditors’ Report which require any -clarification/explanation. The Notes on financial
statements are self-explanatory and need no further explanation.

7. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143
(12} OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT:

The auditor’s report does not contain any mention of frauds under 143(12) which are reportable -
herein.

8. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

During the year the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves,





9. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not
applicable,

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has entered into Related Party Transactions as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with related parties as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act.
Further, all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties are attached
herewith in form no. AOC-2 for your kind perusal and information, (Annexure: 1}.

11. DIVIDEND:
The Company has not declared any dividend for the financial year ended 31.03.2021,

12, MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and on
the date of this report.

13. WEB ADDRESS OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The link for the Annual Return placed on the website of the Company pursuant to Section 92(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013 is www.blackfrog.in

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY_ ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGQ;

A Conservation of Energy,

Particulars Explanations

() the steps taken or impact on | The Company has adopted such
conservation of energy technology  to  ensure  maximum
conservation of energy
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(if) the steps taken by the company for | It makes timely maintenance of accessories
utilizing alternate sources of energy used in providing services to make
optimum utilization of electricity.

(iif) the capital investment on energy | No capital investment been made of

conservation equipment’s conservation of equipment
B. Technology Absorption
Particulars Explanations

(i) the efforts made towards technology | NA
absorption

(i) the benefits derived like product|NA
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution

(iif) in case of imported technology | The Company’s operations do not require
(imported during the last three years | any significant import of technology so
reckoned from the beginning of the | far.

financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

() whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof;

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research | The Company was not required to have
and Development separate department of Research and
Development.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo

There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

15. DEPOSITS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER RULE 2 (1) (C) (VII) OF THE
COMPANIES (ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS) RULES, 2014;

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members during the year under review.

However, the company has repaid the unsecured loan of INR 10,00,000/ - borrowed from the

directors of the company. The balance of such unsecured loan as on 31.03.2021 stands NIL. The
3





details of such repayments are available in the notes forming part of accounts which is attached

to this report,
16, CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There were no changes in nature of business of the company.

17. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that the applicable Secretarial Standards ie. SS-1 and 55-2, issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to Meeting of Board of Directors and General
Meetings respectively have been duly complied with,

18. ORDER OF COURT:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

19. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

20. SHARES/BUY BACK/BONUS SHARES/ EMPLOYEE STOCK OPT ION:

During the year the company has reclassified the share capital of the Company as follows:

() 80,000 (Eighty Thousand) Equity Shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only) each
aggregating to INR 8,00,000/ - (Indian Rupees Eight Lakhs Only); and

(i) 20,000 (Twenty Thousand) Preference Shares of INR 10/~ (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each
aggregating to INR 2,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Lakhs Only), total aggregating to INR
10,00,000/ - {indian Rupees Ten Lakhs Only).”

Further, the Company has issued 1,274 Cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares of INR 10/ - each at a premium of INR 5,869.67 /- on Private Placement basis.

Apart from this the Company has not issued any equity shares, sweaty equity shares/bonus
shares/provided any employee stock option/bought back any shares during the year under
review.





21. DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINT MENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014;

Your company being a private limited company, section 197 (12) is not applicable.

22. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013;

The Company has zero tolerance policy for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of harassment at workplace in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (prevention, Prohibition and
redressal) Act, 2013, The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the
complaints received regarding sexual harassment All employees are covered under this policy.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed of during the Financial
Year 2020-21:

a) No. of Complaints Received: NIL
b) No. of complaints disposed: NA

23. DIRECTORS ‘RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company hereby confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2021, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and enough care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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{d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(¢} The Company being unlisted and private limited company, sub clause {e) of section
134(3) is not applicable, '

{f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their sincore thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants,
and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies
activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
sharcholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date: 10.04.2022
Place: WR&C%FQOG TECHNOLOGIES 271D, ror BLACKES0G TE0MN0LOGIES VT 11D,
\\ ///
< Director
MAYUR U SHETTY DONSON DSOUZA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300632 DIN: 07300635

Address: H.No.4-265(2), Mandira
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi 576104

il

Address: 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor Road
Ashoknagar, 80 Badagabettu, Manipal,
Udupi 576104





Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. There were no material contracts or arrangement or transactions not at arm'’s length basis during the year.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

(Shareholder of the Company)

Name(s) of the related party and | Nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms of the | Date(s) of | Amount paid as
nature of relationship contracts / | contracts / | contracts or | approval by the | advances, if any:
arrangements | arrangements / | arrangements or | Board, if any:
/ transactions | transactions transactions
including the value,
if any
Manipal Universal Technology | Service NA Rent paid on | 15.04.2020 NIL
Business Incubator Machinery INR
1,72,507.38/ -
(Shareholder of the Company)
Enterpreneurship Development | Service NA Rent/Professional 15.04.2020 NIL
Center Charges Paid INR
32,201/-






Center for Cellular and | Sales NA Advance for Sale of | 15.04.2020 NIL
Molecullar Platforms INR 45,00,000/ -

(Shareholder of the Company)

Enterpreneurship Development | Sales NA Sale of Product INR | 15.04.2020

Center

(Shareholder of the Company)

9,08,600/ -

Date: 10.04.2022
Place: Udupi

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MAYUR U SHETTY
DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300632

Address: H.No0.4-265(2), Mandira
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi

576104
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DONSON DSOUZA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 07300635

Address: 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor Road
Ashoknagar, 80 Badagabettu, Manipal,
Udupi 576104







BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U28133KA2015PTC083851
Regd Off.: D.No.3-72(E) Korgi Village, Hosmata Post,
Kundapur, Udupi - 576231
Email ID: shettymayur619@gmail com; Website: www.blackfrog.in

BOARIY'S REPORT

To
The Members of
BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Sixth (06%) Board’s Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for
the financial year ended 31stMarch 2021,

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under: -

Amount in INR
Particulars Year ended 31stMarch 2021 | Year ended 315t March 2020
Total Revenue 90,30,532.05 19,96,756.66
Total Expenses 46,15,862.26 44,64,509.35
Profit/Loss Before Tax 44,14,669.79 (24,67.752.69)
Less: Tax Expenses 8,35,228.00 3,90,497.00
Profit/ Loss after tax 35,79,441.79 (28,58,249.69)

2. STATE OF COMPANY’'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and expecting better performance
with increased revenue in next year. During the current year, the business of the Company
has been affected due to COVID - 19 Pandemic. However, performance of the Company is
steadily improving.
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During the financial year, your Company registered a Turnover of INR 12,01,645.05/- as
against INR 7,96,754/ - for the previous financial year. Your Company has achieved a profit
of INR 35,79,441.79/- as against Loss of INR 28,58,249.69 for the previous financial year.
Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth and the profit

thereof, in the coming years.

3. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:

During the Financial Year 2020-21 Eleven (11) meetings of the Board of Directors of the
company were held.

Details of the Board meetings:

Name of Director and Present/Absent

Date of Board Mayur U Shetty | Donson Dsouza Kirtee Dileep

Meeting Wani
15.04.2020 Present Present NA
30.06.2020 Present Present NA
24.08.2020 Present Present Absent
23.09.2020 Present Present Absent
14.10.2020 Present Present Present
05.11.2020 Present Present Absent
16.11.2020 Present Present Absent
15.12.2020 Present Present Absent
20.01.2021 Present Present Absent
29.01.2021 Present Present Absent
04.03.2021 Present Present Absent

4. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Present Board’s Composition as below -

Name Degignation
Mayur U Shetty Director
Donson Dsouza Director

The following changes have occurred in the Constitution of Board of Directors of the company:
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1. Ms. Kirtee Dileep Wani (DIN: 08758638) was appointed as Nominee Director of
Entrepreneurship Development Center (Nominator) in the board meeting held on 30%
June 2020. Further she resigned from the Board with effect from 10% November 2021.

Apart from the above cited, there was no change in the constitution of Board of Directors and

KMP provisions are not applicable to your Company.

5. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mr. Arunchandra Rao Y T (Membership No.: 201635), was appointed as Statutory Auditors for
a period of Five (5) years in the Annual General Meeting held on 29t September 2016 till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the year 2020-21. Accordingly, the term of auditor’s
office expires in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and Statutory Auditors are required to be
appointed in this Annual General Meeting. Board of Directors decided to appoint Mr. Manoj M
Kini (Membership No. 022548) as a new statutory auditor of the Company.

Required consent from the auditors as per section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 has been
received and Board of Directors are proposing to appoint Mr. Manoj M Kini (Membership No.
235703), Bengaluru from the conclusion of this annual general meeting till the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2025-26.

6. AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARKS IF ANY ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND BOARDS’ RESPONSE THEREON:

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financigl Statements in the Independent Auditors Report

reproduced as it 1s here belou:

1. Emphasis of Matter;

Based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover
the carrying amount of these assets. The Company continues to evaluate them as highly probable
considering the orders in hand. The situation is changing rapidly giving rise to inherent
uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential future impact of COVID-19 pandemic
which may be different from that es timated as at the date of approval of the financial results. The
Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes atising of future economtic
conditions and impact on its business.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of tiis matier.”





Board's Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the
effect of COVID 19 pandemic on the realizable value of Company’s assets and affirms
that it has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic on the

carrying amounts of assets.

The Board has developed assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in
economic conditions that is caused by this pandemic using internal and external sources
of information including credit reports and related information, economic forecasts as
on date of approval of financial statements of the Company.

Further sensitivity analysis on these assumptions used has been carried out and based

on current estimates, it expects the carrying amount of assets would be recovered.

2. In the second Paragraph under the heading report on other legal and regulatory requirements
point no. (h) reproduced as it is here below

(1) The Company has not complied with the rules and regulations of following Acts — The Karnatika Tax
on Profession, Traders, Callings and Employment Act, 1976, The Karnataka Shops and Commercial
Establishments Act 1961, some of provisions of Income Tax Act, GSTAct and Gratuity Act. Form CF5S
2020 under Companies Act not made available for verification.

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the
compliance of various rules and regulations of statutory authorities and state government
authorities. The Board of Directors is of the opinion that they will ensure to comply all the rules
and regulations of statutory authorities and state government authorities in future. Further the
Company has filed the Form CFSS 2020 within the timeline prescribed by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs. However, the auditor has not requested for the Form CFSS 2020 for his
verification, accordingly the same has not been provided by the Company.

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in point no. VII(a) in Annexure A
to the Independent Auditors Report reproduced as it is here below:

Vil(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, goods and service
fax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
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arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

except as per details below:
Name of the | Nature of dues Period to Amount | Duedate | Dateof
Statute which the due payment
amount relates
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 8902.70 | 31-3-2021 | 26-03-2022
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 7000.00 | 31-3-2021 | 26-03-2022
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 22535.28 | 31-3-2021 { 29-03-2022
GST Act GST Amount 2020-2021 4752.00 | 31-3-2020 -

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the deposit
of GST amount and Board of directors is of opinion that they will ensure that the Company will
deposit the GST amount and other statutory dues with appropriate statutory authorities in

future without any delay.

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in point no. 14 in Annexure A to

the Independent Auditors Report reproduced as it is here below:;

14. According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has made preferential allotment or private placement of
preferential shares- CCPs or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is applicable.

Particular | Received From Amount Amt  received | Allotment Date
date
Preference | Centre for Cellular and | 12,46,490.04 17-11-2020 29-Jan-2021
Shares Molecullar Platforms
Preference | Foundation Jor | 62,44,210.00 16-12-2020 29-fan-2021
Shares Innovation and Social
Entrepreneurship
MGT-14 26-02-2021
Filed Date
PAS-3 27-02-2021






Filed Date

Total ' 74,90,700.04

An amount of INR 12,46,490.04 has been received before the EGM date and there is a gap of 73 days from
the date of receipt to the date of allotment date. Company has informed that One of the investors has
deposited the money early and requested the company to appropriate the same towards allotment of
preferetice shares and has waived off the interest payment, if any.

Further MGT-14 is filed much after money receipt, i.e.,, on 26-02-2021. Therefore, the Company has not
complied with the private placement rules and provisions of Companies Act, 2013 in true letter and spirit
for issue of CCPs, though Company las kept the money in separate bank account and utilized the same
after allotment of shares and filing of PAS-3.

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to compliance
of provisions of private placement under the Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directots
would like to inform that one of the investors has deposited the money before the date of EGM
and upon their request the company has issued the shares under private placement basis.
However, apart from the amount received from one investor before EGM all other provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied by the Company. The Board will ensure that the
Company will comply all the necessary provision of the Companies Act, 2013 in true letter and
spirit in future,

Further apart from the above cited there were no other qualifications or adverse remarks in the
Auditors’ Report which require any -clarification/explanation. The Notes on financial
statements are self-explanatory and need no further explanation.

7. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143
(12} OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT:

The auditor’s report does not contain any mention of frauds under 143(12) which are reportable -
herein.

8. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

During the year the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves,





9. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not
applicable,

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has entered into Related Party Transactions as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with related parties as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act.
Further, all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties are attached
herewith in form no. AOC-2 for your kind perusal and information, (Annexure: 1}.

11. DIVIDEND:
The Company has not declared any dividend for the financial year ended 31.03.2021,

12, MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and on
the date of this report.

13. WEB ADDRESS OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The link for the Annual Return placed on the website of the Company pursuant to Section 92(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013 is www.blackfrog.in

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY_ ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGQ;

A Conservation of Energy,

Particulars Explanations

() the steps taken or impact on | The Company has adopted such
conservation of energy technology  to  ensure  maximum
conservation of energy




http://www.blackfrog.in



(if) the steps taken by the company for | It makes timely maintenance of accessories
utilizing alternate sources of energy used in providing services to make
optimum utilization of electricity.

(iif) the capital investment on energy | No capital investment been made of

conservation equipment’s conservation of equipment
B. Technology Absorption
Particulars Explanations

(i) the efforts made towards technology | NA
absorption

(i) the benefits derived like product|NA
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution

(iif) in case of imported technology | The Company’s operations do not require
(imported during the last three years | any significant import of technology so
reckoned from the beginning of the | far.

financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

() whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof;

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research | The Company was not required to have
and Development separate department of Research and
Development.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo

There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

15. DEPOSITS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER RULE 2 (1) (C) (VII) OF THE
COMPANIES (ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS) RULES, 2014;

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members during the year under review.

However, the company has repaid the unsecured loan of INR 10,00,000/ - borrowed from the

directors of the company. The balance of such unsecured loan as on 31.03.2021 stands NIL. The
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details of such repayments are available in the notes forming part of accounts which is attached

to this report,
16, CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There were no changes in nature of business of the company.

17. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that the applicable Secretarial Standards ie. SS-1 and 55-2, issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to Meeting of Board of Directors and General
Meetings respectively have been duly complied with,

18. ORDER OF COURT:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

19. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

20. SHARES/BUY BACK/BONUS SHARES/ EMPLOYEE STOCK OPT ION:

During the year the company has reclassified the share capital of the Company as follows:

() 80,000 (Eighty Thousand) Equity Shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only) each
aggregating to INR 8,00,000/ - (Indian Rupees Eight Lakhs Only); and

(i) 20,000 (Twenty Thousand) Preference Shares of INR 10/~ (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each
aggregating to INR 2,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Lakhs Only), total aggregating to INR
10,00,000/ - {indian Rupees Ten Lakhs Only).”

Further, the Company has issued 1,274 Cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares of INR 10/ - each at a premium of INR 5,869.67 /- on Private Placement basis.

Apart from this the Company has not issued any equity shares, sweaty equity shares/bonus
shares/provided any employee stock option/bought back any shares during the year under
review.





21. DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINT MENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014;

Your company being a private limited company, section 197 (12) is not applicable.

22. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013;

The Company has zero tolerance policy for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of harassment at workplace in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (prevention, Prohibition and
redressal) Act, 2013, The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the
complaints received regarding sexual harassment All employees are covered under this policy.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed of during the Financial
Year 2020-21:

a) No. of Complaints Received: NIL
b) No. of complaints disposed: NA

23. DIRECTORS ‘RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company hereby confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2021, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and enough care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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{d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(¢} The Company being unlisted and private limited company, sub clause {e) of section
134(3) is not applicable, '

{f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. There were no material contracts or arrangement or transactions not at arm'’s length basis during the year.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

(Shareholder of the Company)

Name(s) of the related party and | Nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms of the | Date(s) of | Amount paid as
nature of relationship contracts / | contracts / | contracts or | approval by the | advances, if any:
arrangements | arrangements / | arrangements or | Board, if any:
/ transactions | transactions transactions
including the value,
if any
Manipal Universal Technology | Service NA Rent paid on | 15.04.2020 NIL
Business Incubator Machinery INR
1,72,507.38/ -
(Shareholder of the Company)
Enterpreneurship Development | Service NA Rent/Professional 15.04.2020 NIL
Center Charges Paid INR
32,201/-






Center for Cellular and | Sales NA Advance for Sale of | 15.04.2020 NIL
Molecullar Platforms INR 45,00,000/ -

(Shareholder of the Company)

Enterpreneurship Development | Sales NA Sale of Product INR | 15.04.2020

Center

(Shareholder of the Company)

9,08,600/ -

Date: 10.04.2022
Place: Udupi

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MAYUR U SHETTY
DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300632

Address: H.No0.4-265(2), Mandira
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi

576104
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U28133KA2015PTCOB3851

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited Private
Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesald
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its Profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsiblliies for the audit of the financial statements section of our repon. We are independent of the
Company in accordance wilh the code of ethics issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial stalements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion,

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these malters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

Emphasis of Matter

Based on current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects 1o recover the carrying amount
of these assets. The Company continues to evaluate them as highly probable considering the orders in hand.
The situation is changing rapidly giving rise to inherent uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential
future impact of the COVID-19 pandemic which may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of
the financial results. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material chapas-arsmRegl future
economic canditions and impact on its business. N\
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Other Matters

Further to the confinuous spreading of COVID -19 across India, the Indian Govemment announced a strict 21-
day lockdown on March 24, 2020, which was further extended across India across the India to contain the
spraad of the virus, This has resulted in restriction on physical visit fo the client locations and the need for
camying out altemative audit procedures as per the Standards on Auditing prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI).

No physical verification of operations of the company is being done. Further, the Company represented that
during the year under audit, the company launched its Portable medical grade refrigerator / vaccine carier to the
commercial marketl.

Utilization of grant fund - Research & Development Grant fund, which was used for the purpose of grant and is
shown separately in Balance Sheet as Grant Assel. No depreciation is claimed on Grant Asset. Grant Asset
creation is not physically verified by us. Rellance is placed on Utilisatioin Certificate issued by a Charlered
Accountant.

We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the financial statements has been performed in the
aloresaid conditions.

Further, management has ceriified that closing stock of consumables / raw materials goods are verified as on
31.3.2021 though Stock Register is not maintained.

No provision for Dividend on CCPs made in the books of accounts, as amount involved is insignificant in value.

Further, during the year under audit, Comparly issued CCPs, details are as follows:

Parscular Recetwrd From Amount At Racened Allotment
Dal= Datn
Prelprence Shares Center for Cellular and 12.46,450.04 17-11-2000 H.01-2021
Malecuflar Platforma
Preflerence Sharis Feundation far nngvathen and 52,44.210.00 16-12-2030 24-01-2021
Sotial Entreprensurship
PHET-14 Filed Date 26-02-2031
Fs-1 Fled Dats I-03-2021
Total 74,50,700.04

CCCP Agreement requires Fair Market Value of Shares to be determined by an independent Investment Banker.
As against valuation of Shares done Registered Valuer registered under IBBI. Further, Total number of pref
shares issued 1274 face value Rs.10/- with premium of Rs.5869.67 as against valuation of Rs. 5861.55. Further,
Company has not taken any action regarding sefting aside / reserving ESOP shares.

An amount of Rs. 12,46,420.04 has been recelved before the EGM date and there is gap of 73 days from the
date of receipt to the date of allotment date. Company has informed that One of the investors has deposited the
money early and requested the company to appropriate the same towards allotment of preference shares and
has walved off the interest payment, if any.

Further MGT — 14 Is filed much after money receipt, ie, on 26-02-2021, Therefore, the company has not
complied with the private placement rules and provisions of Companies Act 2013 in true letter and spirit for issue
of CCPs, though Company has kept the money in separate bank account and utilised the same after allotment of
shares and filing of PAS-3.
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Company needs to strengthen its and accounting system and maintenance of records. As reported by the
management, stock register is not maintained, Various GST returns are to be reconciled to books. Company is
yet to pay applicable Professional Tax pertaining fo its branch.

Qur audit opinion is not modified in respect of the above.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the ofher information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report therean,

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
stalements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materally
migstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also Includes
maintenance of adequate accounting recards In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due o fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o going concemn and using the going
concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operalions,
or has no realistic altemative but to do 50,

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that Includes our

opinion. Reasanable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements-can arise from
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fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
o Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatemant of the financial statements, whethar due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit pracedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal confrol.

*  Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate Intemnal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the reasonablensss of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the approprialeness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenls or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem, If we
conclude that @ material uncertainty exisls, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audil evidence oblained up fo the date of our auditor's repon,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evenls in a
manner fhat achieves fair presentation.

Materiaiity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that individually or in aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasanably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors In (1} planning the scope of our audit work
and In evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any Identified misstalements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in internal contral that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought lo bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards, From the
matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therelore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
malter or when, in extremely rare clrcumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected o outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

o
’
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order"), issued by the Central Govemment
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company
since

(a) Itisnota subsidlary or holding company of a public company;
(b) Its paid-up capital and reserves and surplus are not more than Rs,1 Crores as at the balance sheet date
and

(e} Hts total borrowings from banks and financial institutions are not more than Rs.1 Crores at any time
during the year; and
(d} Its tumaver for the year is not more than Rs.10 Crores during the year.

Details are given in Annexure A
As required by Section 1 43(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the: information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In cur opinion, proper books of accoun! as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as i
appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash fiow slatement dealt with by this report
are In agreement with the books of account;

{d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from
time to time;

(e} On the basis of the written fepresentations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

{f) Since the Company's tumover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50 Crores and its
bomrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores,
the Company is exempted from gelting an audit opinion with respect fo the adequacy of the intemnal
financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the Operaling effectiveness of such
controis vide notification dated June 13, 2017,

(&) The Company being a private limited company, the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in respect of whether
the remuneration paﬂbyltn@mpanylnﬂsdiactmduﬂrngmemr}sinaﬁmmwﬂhh
provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable; and

(h} The Company has not complied with rules and regulations of following Acts ~ The Kamataka Tax on
Profession, Traders. Callings and Employment Act, 1976, The Kamataka Shops and Commercial
Establishment Act 1961, some of provisions of Income Tax Act, GST Act and Gratuity Act. Form CF58
2020 under Companies Act not made available for verification.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of oyt
according to the explanations given to us;
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The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

o

ARUNCHANDRARAO YT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTNAT
Membership No. 201635

Place : Udupl
Date : 29" March 2022

LIDIN: 22201635AFVZFXTO87
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First Floor, Okude Towers

ARUNCHANDRA RAO Y T Kunjibettu

Udupl =576 102

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT Tel: 0820-4296588

Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditor's Report*
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report fo the
members of Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited of even date)

1.

In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

fer—

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assels.

(b} The fixed assets of the Company were physically verified in full by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations
given o us and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

) According o the Information and explanations given fo us, the records
examined by us, we report that the Company does not hold any freehold, are
held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date,

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year, based on planned cyclical
count procedures. In aur opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. Company management
has informed that Company carried out physical verification of inventory as at 31.03.2021. We have relied
on the management in this regard. Management has informed that no stock register is maintained. Hence
we are not able lo express an opinion as to the comeciness of the closing value of inventory as on
31.03.2021

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured or
unsecured lo companies, firms, limiled liability partnerships or other parfies covered in the register
required under section 189 of the Companies Acl, 2013, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ii) of the order is not

applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given lo us, the company has nol granted any
loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to which the provision of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (Iv) of the order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposits during the year under audit and accordingly paragraph 3(v) of the order is not
applicable.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the
arder is not applicable.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued
in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues Including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, se

tax, goods and service lax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 2

el | H
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cess and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly
deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service lax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were
in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of mare than six months from the
date they became payable, except as per details below

Name of | Nature of | Period to | Amount Due Date  of
the dues which the | due date payment
statute amount
relates
GSTAct | GST 2020-2021 B902.70 | 3132021 | 26-03-2022
Amaount
GST Act | GST 2020-2021 7000.00 | 3132081 | 26-03-2022
Amount
GST Act | GST 2020-2021 22535.28 | 3132021 | 29.03-2022
Amount
GST Act | GST 2020-2021 4752.00 | 31-3-2020
Amount
(b} According to the information and explanations given o us and the records of

the company examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax,
service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value
added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8 | In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no
outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any government or any debenture holders during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viil) of the order is not applicable.

9 | The term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for which those are raised. The
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments).

10. | To the best of our knowledge and according to the Information and explanations given o us, no fraud by
the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

11, | The company is a private limited company and hence provision of section 197 read with schedule V of the
companies Act are not applicable., Accordingly, paragraph 3{xi) of the order is not applicable.

12| The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to
the Company.

13. | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act
Where applicable, the detalls of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

14| According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the company, the company has made preferential allotment or private placement of preferential shares -

applicable. Pl L

CCPs or fully or partly convertible dentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph w%lt{qmﬂar is

e

4 e &
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Paribcular Agcelvad From Amount At Recelvied Date Aotment Date

Prefarence Shares Center  Tor  Cellular 12,46, 450.04 17-11-2020 | 29-Jan-2021
and oo hecisliar
Flutlorms

freference Shanes Ferundation for 63,44, 210,00 16-12.3030 | 29-Jan-2021

Irvescation and Social
Entrepreneurship

hAGT-14 Filexd Date 26-02-2021

MAS-3 Filed Dute 17-02-2021

Total 74,90,700,04

An amount of Rs. 12,46,490.04 has been received before the EGM date and there is gap of 73 days from
the date of receipt to the date of allotment date, Company has informed that One of the investors has
deposited the money early and requested the company fo appropriate the same towards allotment of
preference shares and has waived off the interest payment, if any.

Further MGT - 14 is filed much afier money receipt, i.e., on 26-02-2021. Therefore, the company has not
complied with the private placement rules and provisions of Companies Act 2013 in true letter and spirit
for issue of CCPs, though Company has kept the money in separate bank account and utilised the same
after allotmant of shares and filing of PAS-3.

15 | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the company, the company has not entered info non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable

16 | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the company, the company Is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934,

ol

ARUNCHANDRA RMW’T/K—\

CHARTERED ACCOUNTNAT
Membership No. 201635

Place : Udupl
Date : 29 March 2022

UDIN: 22201635AFVZFX7087

9|Page






Blackirog Technologies Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021

EIH:U!!‘[‘JSM‘?EFTHB:BN
Particulars Note No.|  As at 34 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
tak Share capital 3 1,20,680.00 1,07.840.00
(by Reserves and surplus 4 1,11,18,252.48 §1,650.88
(e Money recelved against share wasranis R ] . -
2|8hare application money pending allotment 29.2 - =
3|Mon-current liabilities
{a) Lang-term borrowings 8 - =
(L) Deterrad tax limbilities (net) 50,10 . -
(&) Other long-term labilities =} -
{d) Long-term provisions 7
4|Current liabllities
{8} Shor-term borowings A - 10,00,000.00
(&) Trade payablas g 4 33 34662 -
{c) Other current liabilities 10 4501 04588 28.421.00
{d} Short-lerm proviSions 1 12 BB 620.00 544 52900
5 {a) Project R&D Grant - Enterpreneurship Development Center 49,52 310.00 49,52,319.00
(b} Project R&D Grant - Blotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council 38,15,000.00 .
{¢) Project R&D Grant - Coimbatore innovation and Business Incubator 28,650,000 00
TOTAL 7 B9 48 264.08 B7.93.428.65
B |ASSETS
1| Non-current assets
{a) Fined assets
{Ij Tangibte assats 12.A 2215075 4 595,00
(i} Intengible assets 128 . -
(i) Capital work-in-progress - -
{iv) Project Asset - Enterprensurship Davelopment Centee 50,03,737.08 50,03,737.06
{v) Flxed assets held for sale 26.9
{vi) Project Asaet-BIRAC ProjectiOther RAD Wark £3,08.600.68
{by Non-curren investrrents 13 - P
(¢} Deferred tax assets (net) o0 4 965.00 337,00
{d} Long-laem loans and advances 14 - .
{&) Ofher non-current assats 15 29,12,723.24 ¥
2{Currant assols
{a) Currenl invesiments 18 1,71,826.39 .
(b} Inveniaries 17 16,74,518 87 3,71.142.50
{c) Trade recelvables 18 10,31,581.00 B
() Cash and cash equivalants 19 B7.20,084.14 8,02,24500
(&) Short-term loans and advances 20 . -
{1y Other curmen] assats. 2 1,81 98877 6,11.373.00
TOTAL 2 89 48 264 08 §7,09.420 65
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements - -
in terms of our repor attached
e s o/ Bisalt O thd Bda P
ARUNCHANDRA Mgﬁty",— DONSON D SOUZA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT Director DIN 07300635
M.NO: 201635
Place - UDUPI Place : UDUPI

DATE 28-03-2022

DATE,29-03-2022

UDMN: RQAo( 635 AFVZFEATO8Y






Blackfrog Technologles Private Limited
statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021

CIN:U28133KA2015PTC083851
Particulars Note No.| For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
T T
A |CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 |Revenue from operations (gross) 22 12.01,645.05 7.96,754.00
Less: Excise duty 22
Revenue from operations (net) 12,01 845.05 7.96,754.00
2 |Other income 23 78,28,887.00 12.,00,002 68
3 Total revenue (1+2) 8§0,30,532.05 16,96, 766.66
4 Expanses
{a) Cost of maternals consumed 24.8 8.41,175.64 10,75,464.32
{b) Purchases of stack-in-rade 0.00 0.00
{c) Changes in inventaries of finished goods, work-In-progress and stock-in- 0.00 0.00
trade
{d) Employee benefils expense 25 20,79,608.00 16.83,600.00
{e) Finance costs 26 4,768.00 6,215.00
(fy Depreciation and amortisation expense 12.C 26,507.68 1.805.00
{g) Other expenses 27 16,63,802.94 16,97.625.03
Tolal expenses 46,15,862.26 44 64,509.35
5 |profit/ (Loss) before excaptional and extraordinary ltems and tax (3 - 4) 4414 B69.79 (24.67,752.69)
6 |Exceptional lems 28.a - -
T Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5% 6) 4414 660.79 (24,67.752.88)
g |Extraordinary items 28.b -
| Profit f {Loss) before tax |7T+8) 44 14.669.79 (24 67,752.69)
10 |Tax oxpense:
(a} Current lax expense for current year B.33,880.00 3.90,834.00
(D) (Less); MAT credil (where applicable) 6.976.00 -
{c} Current lax expense relating 1o prior years - .
{d) Net curranl lax expense B,39.856.00 3,90,834 00
(e} Deferred lax -4 528.00 -337 .00
8.35,228.00 3.90.497 00
11 |Profit/ (Loss) from continuing operations (3 * 10} 36,79.441.79 (28,58,249.69)
B |DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
412.1 |Profit f (Loss) from discontinuing operations (before tax) 301 -
12.i |Gain ! {Loss) on disposal of assets | seitlement of liabilitles aliributable to the 3011 - .
discontining aperations
12.01 |Add / (Less); Tax expense of discontinuing operations 301 - -
(&) on ordinary activities attributable to the discontinuing operalions
{b) an gain / {loss) on disposal of assels | settlement of llabiiibes
42 |Profit] (Loss) from discontinuing operations (12.1 + 12.1i # 12.ii) 30.11 - -
¢ |TOTAL OPERATIONS s -
14 |Profit/ (Loss) for the year (11 + 13} 35,70,441.78 (28,58 240.69)

toc BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVL LTD

Director






Blackirog Technologies Private Limitad
statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021 (contd.)

Particulars Tote No.| For the year ended | For the year anded
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
T T
151 |Earnings per share {of T 10i- sach):
(a) Basic
() Continuing gperations 309a 3316 (274.91)
(i) Total operations 09k 33161 27401
(b) Dlluted
(i) Continuing operations 309.e 33 61 27481
{iiy Tolal operations 3081 331.61 27491
15.11 |Earnings per share {excluding axtraordinary items} (of 7 10/- each):
(a) Basic
{i) Continuing operations 309.c 329.76 (3890.33)
{ii} Total operations 309d 328.76 -390.33
(b Diluted
{l) Continuing operalions 3094 328.76 -380.33
{ify Total operations 30.8.h 329.76 -390.33
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of raport attached

ABUNCHANDRA M
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

M.NO: 201635

= "

Pl L UDUP
e | 201635

DATE 29-03-2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LT

DONSON D SOUZA
BIN 07300635

Piace .  UDUPI UouPl
DATE;28-03-2022

N

for BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT_LTD.






BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR

2020-2021 2019-2020
PARTICULARS
A, CASH FLOW FRON OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per PEL Account 2437513979 <2467, 415,69
ADJUSTMENTS
Depreciation Amortization 26,507 68 1,605.00
Firnance Costs 4,768.00 3127568 5,215.00 7.E20.00
Qperating Profrit Befor Working Capits] Changes 44,06,415.47 -24,59,595.69
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
{Increase]/Decrase in Stock -12,03,376.37 -3,71,142.50
[increase)/Decrase in Trade Recaivable =10,31,591.00 -
(lncrease )y Decrese in Loans and Advances Asset . .
(Increass|/Gecrese in Other Current Asset 4,14, 758.73 65,06, 710.00
Increasa/(Decrese| in Short Term Borrowings -10,00, 000,00 4,07,000.00
increase/{Decress) in Other Current Liabilities 45,654,624 98 21,394.00
Increase/|Decrese| in Trade Payables 4,33,346,51 6.44,899.00
[Inerease)/Decress in Other Non Curment Asset -29,12,7123.24
Increase/[Decress) in Short Term Provision 6,21,721.00
Increase/|Decress) in Provision +1,13,239.78 95,440.50
Cash Generated from Operation 43,93,175.69 -23,64,155.19
Income Tax Paid §,39,E56,00 3,90,834.00
Cash Fiow from Operating Activities 34,53,315.69 -27,54,989.19
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Asset and capltal WP -44,063,43 5, 20000
Ivvestrment in Bank -171926.39 .
Icrese in Other Mon Current Asset - Project Asset -8308600.85 -206219.09
Project Grant Recaved B4B5000.00 4,49, 716.00
Interest Received 44,158.00 -
CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -300,15,832.68 2,37,29692
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Changes In Long Term Boerawings - .
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shaves/ Preference Shares 74,90, 70004 29,99,422 34
Changes in Non current invastment _
Interast Paid -4, 768.00 -6,215.00
Cash From Financing Activities T4.85,532.04 19.931.207.34
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 79,23.819.05 47551507
CASH AND CASH ECUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINMNING OF THE YEAR B,02,24505 3,16,730.02
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 87.16,064.14 B.02,245.09
In terms of our

T7.L1D.

M NO 201635

NDRA RAD YT e T =
CHARTERED ACCOUNT icr BLACKER SIES

Place: Udupi

Director






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 3 Share Capital
Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Number of Number of
T L 4
shargs shares
{a) Authorised
Equity shares of T 10 each wilh voting rights 80,000 8,00,000.00 1,000,000 10,00,000.00
Compulsorily convertible preference shares of 210 each 20,000 2.00,000.00 - -
(1) 1ssuad
Equity shares of T 10 each with voting rights 10,794 1,07 940.00 10,794 1,07.840.00
Compulsorily convertible preference shares of 210 each 1,274 12,740.00 - -
(c) Subseribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each with voling nghts 10,784 1.07.540.00 10,754 1,07,340.00
Compulsorily converible preference shares of 310 each 1.274 12,740.00
(d) Subscribed but not fully paid up
Total 12,068 1,20,680 10,794 1,07,940

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES P

TD.






Binckfrog Technologies Privais Limited
Hotes forming part of the fnancial statements

Hote 3 Bhare capital (conid.)
Partieulars
Notas:
i} Reconciabon of tha number of shares and amount oulSIERAING a1 ihe teganing and &1 e and ol tha Mpaning penod
Particulars Opening | Fresh ssus Bonus ESOP | Conversion | Buy back Dther
Balance changes HBalance
v delills)
Equity shares wan vatng fights
‘Year enoad 31 March, 2021
- Numbar of shanss 10,784 ] [] a 10,784
< Armound (T 1.07.940 [ B [ 0 1.07.840
Compulsarily convertinle prafarence shares
|'¥mar mrvsed 31 March, 2021
- Murnie of sharas o 1.274.00 1374
< Amaunt [ L] 132,740.00 12740
[[i} Sharas heid Ty snare hoiders holding mare han 5% of aggregata of snares in Company
EGUITY —_E@TY [ CCPS.
Name of Share Holders CURRENT YEAR HREVIOUS YEAER CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAER
T OF G ARES M W0 OF BHARLS [ WO OF GHARES [ W0 OF GHARER %
Mayut U Shatly 5812 $3 B4 se1 5384 L] 0.00 i 0
Donaon Demuey EFT] PR 3488 nn L] oo Q o
| GENTRE FOR CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR PLATFORMS (CCAMP) 400 ATl 400 Sl m 15.84 2 ]
| MANIPAL UNWVERSAL TECHNOLOGY BUSINESS INGLIBATOR 300 178 400 P g 0.00 g ]
| FOUNDATION FOR INNOVATION AND SOCIAL ENTERPRENURSHIE 0 00 0 000 o L) 2 0
[ ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CENTER Thd 138 ka2 1.3 i 000 L5 1]
Totnl 10794 100 1074 100 1274 100 [ [}

for BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD.






Blackfrog Technologles Private Limitod
Motes forming part of the financial statenenis

GN 8,11 Mota 3 Share capital {contd. |
Rof. Ho. Particulors
Motes:
ES AL Arrears of fred cumuliliv dvidenas on prefersence shires & a1 31 Mareh, 2021 2.0.13 AnmiatAs al 31 March, 2020 ¢ 0,00)
Bg Al (i) Catails of 4ares hald by 1he Rolding comgany. the UiMmae halging company, thair subsdianes and aesociEles.
G111
Particutars Equity shares with | Equity shares with Compulsorily Dptlonally Radeamable
witing rights differantial voting comwertisle convartible praference
rights preferance prefererice shares
Ehares Abures
Hu of
A af 31 March, 2021 I I
| thu holding campany
. The uitmate holding campany
Subsianas of e NoKEng company
Assooates of [ha holding company
|Subsidanes of the ulimate holting compary
A g o il
As at 31 March, 2020 MIL
e hoiding company
, tha Liirate hoiding company
SubsidiEnss of fha holding company
| ABE L1} hai
Subsidiaries of the witmale holding compary
Asseclates af the ulirmate halding company
BSEA. @ [iv) Dot of snaras neld by each shanehohder NGging more ihan &% shaned
GRBYA A2
Class of sharss | Name of sharahokder [ 18] '—'—W
Number of shares % holding inthat  |Number of shares| % holding o that
held class of shares ild class of shares
5812 S384 5612 jix gt
34B8 23 3488 21
400 art 400 in
] 278 RI7A] I8
T 735 T34 738
10784 100 10784 100
212 1684 1] i
1 83,38 g
12Td 100 [1]
Shareholder 2
Redenmab prelorence shaes NIL
Sharehalder |
Sharshoider 2

Foa BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Nates forming part of the financial staptements

GNaid Note 3 Sharo capital {comd.)
Ral. No. Particulars

[E5E&n [v) A3 2131 March, 2020 M krares (As ol 31 March 2020 il Sarss) wa mbared for [Esusnce s felows:
G B3

() _rl shares (Aa @3 Marsh, 2021 __nil__ shares) of T _nil__ each Iowiards outslanding Empeyee slock options granted ( aveiens for grant (Refer Nole )

()il phares (A5 4 31 March, 2021 _nil__ shares) of # __ni__ sech bowards outstanding share wamanis [Fetar Note 28.1)
8584 igi___nil__ shares (As al 31 March, 2021 nil___ sharas) of ¥ _nil__ sach owsrds convertible securites [Profironce shares (Rofer i) abova), convenibls bonas | gabantures (Rater Nots
SN 8.1 195 | n Nete 5 Long-term borrawings |
ASGA| m]wmwﬂdinmmmmmumrwmmmnrmwljm“ymmwwmmm. banus shares and shanes bought bacx for the penod of §

yaars immmdiatidy preceding s Balnnce Sheat date:
GME11.14

Particular of gh
hs Am

Hmmwnnumwmljmww:b-m rocaived in cash
Fully pinkd sp by way of banus shares

Fully paid up pursuant bo contractis) without payment being received in caah

HIL

Redesmanie prefprence Shases :
Fufly paet up pursLmnt i coniracils) withcul paymant Deing racoved in cash

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares
=N DoUt

i

For qLACHFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD

"~ frstin)

Directipr






Biackirog Technologles Private Limited
Nates forming part of the financial statements

Ghad1 Wote 3 Share capital [comd,)
Ral. ho. . .
[E55Ak  [ivm Details of oass unpaid
G B1.1.18
Farticulars .
Number of shares { Humbar of .

ML

- by direclors
- by officern

| -bwollgrs

Agorecate of calls wnosid
« by diraciorn
- by eflicars
SR —

BEEAI (il Diataily of forfelad sharas

Class of shares

Amount
originally
paid up
r

Ampunt ariginally

pald up of shares
T

Equity shiares with voting nghts

[Equily shires wih afteranual vuting rights
Compuisenly converitio profecence shares "
Ciptionaky conysdibés prederence sharas
Reduemnatio preference shiargs

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOG SPVTLID.






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars

(a) Capital reserve

Opening balance
Add:; Additions during the year (give datails)
Less: Utilised / translerred during the year (give details)
Closing balance
|b) General reserve
Opening balance
Add: Transterred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Less: Utlllsed /| transfarred during the year for
|ssuing bonus shares
Others (give detaits)
Closing balance
ic) Investment Allowance Resarve
Opening balance
Add: Additions [ transfars during the year
Less; Utilisations / transfers during the year

Closing balance

As at 31 March, 2021

As at 31 March, 2020

T4,77.860.04

29.91.482.34

{d) Security Premium
{&) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 81.850.85 (71,362 .00}
Other reserves (give details) 35.78.441.79 (28,58,240.60)
Closing balanca 35,41,292 44 [29,29,631.68
Total 1,11,19,252.48 61,850.65
FonBLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT_LID






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Short-term borrowings
Particulars As &l 31 Marc 1 | As at 31 March, 2020 1

(&) Otner loans and advances (specify nature}

Secured

Unsecurad | Director and Shareholders Borrowings - | 10,00,000.00

Tatal - 10,020,000 00

Advance 1
Total - Other loans and advancas - 10,00,000.00

For

LACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD,

Director






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Trade payables *

Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
k4 T
Trade payables:
Acceptances = "
Other than Acceptances 4.33,346.62 -
Total 4,33,346.62 -

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIE

VT.L






Biackfron Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

GMN 8.6.3 Note 10 Other current liabilities
GNT.1.7
Ref. No. Particulars As al 31 M:ﬂ.:h. 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
[
BS6G) {a) Other payabies (Advance to retum) 4.000.00
(b} Cther payabies TDS 30,897.00 16,159.00
(1} Statutory remittances {Contributions 1o PF and ESIC, Wihholding Taxes, 56,148.98 10,262.00
Excise Duty, VAT, Service Tax,GST, Employee Praf Tax elc )
(a) Advances For Sale 45,00,000.00
GMT16
Total 45,91,045.98 26,421.00

ror RLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD.






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Short-term provisions

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2021

2

As at 31 March, 2020
T

(a) Provision for employee benefits: @

() Provision for bonus

{ii) Provision for compensated absences

(iif) Provision for gratuity (net) (Refer Note 30.4.b)

30.4.b)
(v} Provision for other defined benefit
(Refer Note 30.4.b)

{b) Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax

Note 5 Long-term barrowings)

{iii) Provision for estimated loss on derivatives
(iv) Provision for warranty {Refer Note 30.14)

Mote 30.14)

(vi) Provision for other contingencies (Refer Note 30
(vii) Provision for proposed equity dividend

(viii) Provision for proposed preference dividend

(ix) Provision for tax on proposed dividends

(x) Provislon - others - Dutstanding Expenses

(iv) Provision for post-employment medical benefits (Refer Note
plans (net) (give details)

(vi) Provision for other employee benefits (give details)

(ii) Provision for premium payable on redemption of bonds (Refer

(v) Provision for estimated losses on onerous contracts (Refer

14)

8,33,880.00

4,32,740.00

3,80,834.00

2,54,065.00

Total

12,66,620.00

6,44,899.00

ronBLACKFROG TECH NOLD

GI;—"S PVI F D






Blackfrog Technoiogles Privata Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 12 Fined assots

A

Tanglble asssts

Gross Block

as ut
1 April, 2020

| Acquisitions trough

comtinations

Reclassified a5 hald
for sale

Revaluation incraase

Effect of foreign
mﬂw
differences.

Borrowing cost
capitalised

as al
31 March, 2021

L4

(@} Land
F

Leasahoki *

(b} Buildings
O U8
Geyen undér operating lesss
() Plant @nd Equipmen!
O
Taken under finance leass *
Given under oparating [easa °
fd) Furniture and Fixtures
Craed

Taken under fmancs isase *
Given undar oparating leasa *
(@) Vehiclas
Ownied
Takan under inance leass ”
Gy undee opersting lease
N Computer & Software

Cranad

Taken unds finance lesse ™
[GivEn undor cpereting keass
|1 Leaisehold improvemants
Cramod

Takion unded finants laase ™
Guiven under pperating g
ny Cliners - Electnical Fitlings
Chned

Taken under fingnoe e *
Given undes operating lease ©

6.200.00

5575.43

38 #8800

557543

Total

G.200.00

A4 D63 43

Provious year

5200 00

For

CKFROG TECH)

irector






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Motes farming part of the financial statemants

Hote 12 Fined assets (contd.}

A Tangible assets Accumdated depreciation and impairmant Mot tHock
HBalance Depreciation | Eliminated on Elum an Impairment losses Reversal of DOithe sdjustmarnts. Balanco Balance Balance
as at amortisation disposal of assets | reclassification as gnisad in W I as ot as &l &5 at
1 April, 2020 exponsa for the yoar ekt tor sale statement of profil recognised in 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
and loss Statemant of Profit
and Loss
L T T [ L4 T T v T T
(o) Land
F - a F 4 - N - . . =
Lsasehold * - . - : 5 - - . . A
(b} Buddings:
O usa
Glven under operating lease ™ . . - = 7 . - =
ich Plani end Equipment 1003 15 1,009 15 456628 =
Crwpnid - ! . s - = -
Takan under fnance kase * - " - - . . = S

Given undar operating lease - E - - - E P
() Furniee antd Fisdures -

Dvwmied 1.605.00 1,18947 E E v E 279447 340553 4,505 00

Taken undar finance lease * - - B - B - - .

Given under oparating lease = - - . - - . -
ol Vehicles -

Crwmezd

Taken undar inance loese * - - . = = = * -
Ghven under opefating lease - . - =
(1} Computar & Scftware
Cramad 24 30006 - - - - 24 309.06 14,178 B4
Tisk=n wrsder finance lessa * . - < - & . - F
Given undar perating beass - = = . = 2 - -
{0} Loasenald improvernents
Crwre=d - - - - s . -
Taken undes finance lease * - F = - . .
Given undes cperatng lease * . - - - 5 -
(i} ihers - Elecirical Fittngs
Cwnead = - - = . - - B =
Taskser Lnded finance lsase * - = . . . R . B

Given under operating lease - - = = - -

Tt 1.60%5.00 26 507 68 . - = . - 2811268 22 15075 4 58500

Provious yaar - 1,805.00 . - - - - 31000 458500

For, BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.

- o)

Diréctor






Blackirog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Nota 12 Fixed assets (contd.]
Particulars
C. |Depreciation and amortisation relating to continuing operations:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020 |
T T
Depreciation and amartisation for the year on tangible assels as per Note 12 A 26,507.50 1,605.00
Depreciation and amortisation for the year on intangible assets as per Naote 12 B - -
Less: Utilised from revaluation reserve . e
Depreciation and amortisation refating to discontinuing operations (Refer Note 30.11} - .
Depreciation and amortisation relating lo continuing operations 26,507.50 1,605.00
Notes:
{i) Details of amounts witten off an reduction of capital or revaluation of assels or sums added to assets on revaluation during the preceding 5 years:
Particulars Year
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 Prior Year 1 Prior Year 2 Prior Year 3
L4 T T T z
Opening balance - 2 - . :
Wiritten off an reduction of capital
Date
Amount - - - . -
Written off on revaluation
Date
Amourit - - . .
Added an revatuation
Date
Amount - - - - -
Balance as al 31 March - : = = E
(i) Details of assets acquired under hire purchase agreements:
Particulars Gross block Net block
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
T T 4 T
{iii) Detalls of assets jointly owned by the Company:
Particulars Extent of ownership Proportion of the original cost Accumulated depreciation Net block
by tha Company
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
T T e 7 T 2

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD.






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

GN 8.7.4 Note 15 Other non-current assets
Ref. No. Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
T L4
BS 6.M.0 |(a) Long-term trade receivables # (including trade
receivables on deferred credit terms) (Refer Note below)
BS &.M.iii Secured, considered good
BS 6.M.iil Unsecured, considered good
BS 6.M.iii Doubtful
BS 6.M.ill Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables
(b) Unamortised expenses
AS 164 (i) Ancillary borrowing costs
(i) Share issue expenses (where applicable)
(iii) Discount on shares (where applicable)
(c) Accruals
(i) Interest accrued on deposits
(ii) Interest accrued on investments
(iii} Interest accrued on trade receivables
BS 6.M.11 |(d) Others @
(i} Insurance claims
(ii) Receivables on sale of fixed assets
{iii) Contractually reimbursable expenses
(iv) Others Advance Paid for Purchases 20,12,723.24 -
Total 29,12,723.24 -
BS 6 M. |Note: Long-term trade receivables include debts due from:

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2021

As at 31 March, 2020

T

T

Directors *

Other officers of the Company *

Firms in which any director is a partner (give details per
firm)

Private companies in which any director is a director or

member (give details per company)

Far

LACKFROG TEGHNOLCJE;‘ 55 PVT zTD.

Director






Biackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

AS 13.26 Mote 16 Current investments
Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Quoted # | Ungquoted # Total Quoted Unquoted Total
Ref. No. T 4 T T T T
IBSEMNiia A Current portion of long-term investmeants (At cost)
{(a8) Investment in preference shares (give details separately for fully / partly paid up shares)
(b} Investment in government or trust securities (give details)
{c) Investment in debentures or bonds (glve details separately for fully / partly paid up debentures /
bonds)
{d) Investment in mutual funds (give details)
(&) Other investmeants (specify nature)
BE8.N.iid
GiNB.7.23 Less: Provision for diminulion in value of current portion of long-term invesiments
Total -Current portion of long-term investments (A)
GN 8725 |B. Other current mvestments (&1 lower of cost and fair value, unless otherwise siated)
BS6M.La {a) Investment in equity Instruments (give delails separately for fully / parlly paid up instruments)
GNBT727
(i) of subsidiaries
(i) of associates
(i) of joint venlure companes
GMB.724 (iv) of controfied special purpose entities
(v} of ather entities (give details)
BS 6.M.1b {b) Investment in preference shares (give details separately for fully / partly paid up shares)
GNB727
(i) of subsidiaries
(i) of associates
(i) of joint venture companies
GNBT24 (iv) of controlled special purpose entities
(v) of ather entities (give details)
BS 6.M.lc {c) Investment in government of trust securities
(1) government securities
(i} trust securities
BS 6.N.Ld (d) lnvestment in debentures or bonds |give detalls separately for fully / partly paid up
GMBT2T debantures / bonds)
(1) of subsidianes
(ii) of associates
(iif) of joint veniure companias
GNB724 {iv) of controlled special purpose entities
(v} of other entities (give details)
BSEBNlLe {g) Investment in mutual funds (give details)
AR,
smtemcxmoe TECHNOLOGIES PYT 1 TD = -::é'% * \:
' 25 I=
7 Pt
[+






AS 13.26
AS 13.27
GN B.8.1

Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements
Mote 16 Current investments (contd.)

Ref. No.

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2021

As al 31 March,

2020

Quoted

Ungquoted

Total

Quoted

Unguoted

Total

T

z

T

T

I

T

BS 6.M.if
GN8.7.29

BS6Kig

BS B.N.AbB
AS 13.358
GMNB7.28
IBSE.N.I.b
AS 13.35.e
GNB.T.2.6

BS B:.N.il.c

AS 13,358
BS 6.MN.ii.d

GN 8.8.1.0

BSE.MNLT
GNEBT28
GNBT7.29

{f) Investment in partnership firms (Refer Nole (i) below)

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Agaregate market value of listed and guoted investmeants
Apgregate value of listed but not quoted invesiments
Aggregate amount of unguoled investments

{g) Diher invesiments (specify nature) Fixed Deposil with Bank

Total - Other current investments (B)

Total - Current investments (A+B)

Apngregate provision for diminution (write down) in the valua of other current investments

1.71.926.39

1,71,826 .38

1.71.826.39

1,71,926.39

Notes: (i) Other details relating 10 investment in partnership firms

Mame of the firm

As at 31 March,

2021

As at 31 March,

2020

Hames of
partners in
the firm

Total
capital

Share of each
partner in the
profits of the firm

Mames of
partners in
the firm

Total capital

Share of each
partner in the
profits of the firm






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 17 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2021

As at 31 March, 2020

T

T

(a) Raw materials - Conumable Stock
Goods-in-transit

(b) Work-in-progress @ (Refer Note below)
Goods-in-transit

(¢) Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading)
Goods-in-transit

(d) Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading)
Goods-in-transit

(e) Stores and spares
Goods-in-transit

{f} Loose tools
Goods-in-transit

(g) Others (Specify nature) Finished Goods/ Work in Process

Total

15,74,518.87

1,03,582.50

2,67,560.00

15,74, 518.87

3.71,142.50

Note: Details of inventory of work-in-progress

Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 | As at 31 March, 2020
3 T
Vaccine Carrier for further research 2,67,560.00
Product ¥1
Product 21
Other items
- 2,67,5660.00

for BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT, LTD

irector






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 18 Trade receivables @

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2021

As at 31 March, 2020

T

T

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they were due for payment #
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Daubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables
Other Trade receivables

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Total

10,31,591.00

10,31,591.00

Note' Trade receivables include debts due from:

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2021

As at 31 March, 2020

, 4

T

Directors *

Other officers of the Company *

Firms in which any director is a partner (give details per
firm)

Private companies in which any director s a director or
member (give details per company)

for BLACKFROG TECHNOLO

S PVT_LID.






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

GNB.B4 Note 19 Cash and cash equivalents @
GN 6.4
Ref. No. Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
T T
BS6.Q. (a) Cash on hand 20,017.00 2,841.55
856.Ql (b) Cheques, drafts on hand
BS6.Qui (c) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 87,068,047 14 7,989,303 .54
(i) In EEFC accounts
(liiy In depaosit accounts e =
BS B.Quii (iv) In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts
- Unpaid matured deposits
- Unpaid matured debentures
- Share application money received for allotment of
securities and due for refund
BS 6.Q.il - Balances held as margin money or security against
borrowings, guarantees and other commitments
{Refer Note (i) below)
- Other earmarked accounts {specify) (Refer Note (i}
below)
BS6.Q. (d) Others {specify nature) B -
Tatal B7,26,084.14 8.02,245.08
AS 3.5.1 Of thie above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash B7.26,064.14 8,02.245.09
AS 352 and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements is

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD

rector






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 21 Other current assets

Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 | As at 31 March, 2020
T g
{a) Unbilled revenue
(b) Unamortised expenses
(i} Ancillary borrowing costs
(i) Share issue expenses (where applicable)
{iii) Discount on shares (where applicable)
(c) Accruals
(i) Interest accrued on deposits - -
(i) Interest accrued on investments - -
(il Interest accrued on trade receivables - -
(d) Others
(i) Insurance claims
{il) Receivables on sale of fixed assets
(iii) Contractually reimbursable expenses
{iv) Others - Receivables 5,000.00 5,000.00
{v) Others - Advance for work - 8,250.00
{vi) Others - Receivables - 3,50,000.00
{vii} Others - TDS 23,583.00 2,25,000.00
(vii) Others - Receivables . 3,500.00
(ix) Others - Receivables 22,512.00 13,665.00
(x) Others - GST Asset 1,40,891.77 6,058.00
Total 1,81,986.77 6,11,373.00

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LT

fo






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 22 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
z T
(8) |Sale of products 12,01,645.05 45,754.00
(b) |Sale of services - 7,50,000.00
{c) |Other operating revenues - -
Less.
{d) |Excise duty R -
Total 12,01.645.05 7.96,754.00
AL )
by (=
5 X
| -]
For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT_LID.






Blackirop Technologies Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

Note 23 Other income

Particulars

For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

| March, 2021 | March, 2020 |
T

(a)
bl

()

(e

n
(1]
(n}

(h)

Imerest iIncome [Reler Note ([} below)
Dividend income:
from current (nvestments
subsidiaries &
jaint ventures
associales
others
from long-term investments
subsidiaries @
jairt veniures
associales
others

Wet gain on sale of
current investments
long-term investmants

Agjustments 1o the carrying amount of invesimants - reversal of reduction In the arrying amount
of:

curran! investments
long-term Investments

et gain on forsign currency transaclions and transiation (other than considered as finance cost)

Oither non-operating income (net of expenses directly atiributable io such income) (Refer Note (i}

below) Prize Money

Oihar non-operating income (net of expsnses directly atiributable lo such income) (Refior Nate (il)

below) Misc Income

Cther non-cperating income (net of expanses dirsctly attributable 1o such incame) (Refar Note (1)

palow) Grant Incoma

Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly atiributabls to such income) (Refer Note [il)

below) Reimbursament of Expenses

44 158.00

20000.00

a500000 00

1261200.00

1200000.00

3529.00 266

Total 78.28,887.00

12,00,002.658

Note

Particulars

For the year ended 31
L

For the year ended 31

U]

Interesi Income comprises.
Interast from banks on:
deposits
other balances
Interest on loans and advances
Interest on overdue trads receivables
Ineres!t income from current invesiments
subsidiaries
point ventures
associates
othars
Irterest income fram long lerm investments
subsidiarias
Jont yanuras
associates
others
Interest on income tax refund
Cither interest

44158.00

0.00

Total - Interest income 44 158.00

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.






Blackfron Technologies Private Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements

Note 23 Other income (contd.)

Mote Particutars For the year anded 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2021 March, 2020
T T

(i) |Other non-operating Income comprises.
Rental income from investment properbes . -
Rental income from operating leases

Profit on sale of fived assets [net of expenses dinectly attributable T __ (Year ended 31 March,

2001 T |

Share of profit fram parinership firms #

Share of profit from ADPs #

Shara of profil from LLPs *

Lisbiities § provislons no longer required writhen back
Prior period items {net) (Refer Note (i) below)

Miscellaneous incoma [Prize Money Recenved) 20,000.00 12,00,000.00

Total - Other no n 20,000 00 12,00,000.00

(i) |Details of Prior period ltems (net) =

Prior period incoma (give details)
Prior period expenses (give details)

Tolal

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVILLTD






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 24.a Cost of materials consumed @

Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
March, 2021 March, 2020
L
Opening stock 3,71,142.50 -
Add: Purchases(Cosumables for research ) 20,44,552.01 14,46,606.82
24,15,694.51 14,46,606.82
Less: Closing stock((Cosumables ) 15,74,518.87 3,71,142.50
Cost of material consumed 8,41,175.64 10,75,464.32
Material consumed comprises:
Raw material 1 - 2
Raw material 2 - -
Raw material 3 i -
Raw Material 4 8,41,175.64 10,75,464.32
Total 8,41,175.64 10,75,464.32

Note 24.c Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade @

Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
March, 2021 March, 2020
T k4
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods - 2,67,560.00
Work-in-progress 15,74,518.87 1,03,582.50
15,74,518.87 3,71,142.50
Inventorigs at the beginning of the year.
Finished goods 2,67,560.00 >
\Work-in-progress 1,03,582.50
Stack-in-trade
3,71,142.50 -
Net (increase) / decrease (12,03,376.37) (3,71,142.50

ror BLACKFROG TECHHOLUG';jE% PV :TD.






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 25 Employee benefits expense

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Harcl:-{, 2021 March, 2020
T
Salaries and wages # 20,79,608.00 16,83,600.00
Contributions to provident and other funds [Refer Note 30.4) - -
Expense on employee stock option (ESOP) scheme (Refer Note 31) *
Staff welfare expenses ** - -
Total 20,79,608.00 16,83,600.00

For BWACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT D






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 26 Finance costs

Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
March, 2021 March, 2020
T T
(&) Interest expense on
(i) Borrowings 4 768.00 B,215.00
{iiy Trade payables B -
{iiiy Others * -
- Interest on delayed [ deferred payment of income tax
- Others (give detalls)
(b} Other borrowing costs @
{c) Net (gain) / loss on foreign currency transactions and transiation (considered as finance -
cosl)
Total 4,768.00 6,215.00

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.






Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Mate 27 Other expenses

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2021 March, 2020
4 T
Consumption of stores and spare parts 73319.00 0
Consumption of loose 1ools *
Consumption of packing materials @
Increase / (decrease) of excise duty on Inventary
Subcontracting *
|Patent Fees 117730.00
Power and fugl
Postage 10370.00 2008.00
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 30.8.d) ga722.38 112800.00
Repairs and maintenance - Bulldings
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery
Repairs and mainlenance - Othars * 132605.81
|nsurance
Rates and taxes
GST 11144.00
Cammunication * 2044417 17288.50
Travelling and conveyance * 255918.72 apE774.32
Printing and stationery” 38463.38
Freight and forwarding 16808865.85 0.00
Professional Tax 2500.00 2500.00
Professional Charges 411800.00 582753.00
Business promaotion * 0.00 938.00
|Donations and contributions
Legal and professional * €5200.00
Contract Chrages 0.00 422000.00
TDS Late Fees and Interest 1121.00 6766.00
Accounting Charges 30000.00 10000.00
Payments lo auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 30000.00 4546000
Bad irade and other receivables, loans and advances written off
Met loss on foreign currency transactions and transiation (other than considered as
finance cost)
amortisation of share |ssue expenses and discount on shares *
Loss on fixed assets sold { scrapped / written off
Provision for impairment of fixed assetls and intangibles (net) #
Net loss on sale of investmeants
from current invesiments
from long-term investments
Provision for losses (diminution in value of Investmants) in subsidiary companies
(net) #
Adjustments to the carrying amount of investmenis (other than subsidiaries) (net) -
reduction in the carrying amount of#
current investments
long-term invastments
Provision for doubtful trade and ather receivables, loans and advances (nat) #
Provision for estimated loss on derivatives (net) #
Provislon for warranty [net of reversal of T (Yearended 31 March, 20X1 #
)] (Refer Note 30 14)
Provision for estimated losses on anerous contracts [net of reversal of ¥ (Year
ended 31 March, 20X1 T il # (Refer Nate 30.14)
Provision for contingencies [net of reversal of ¥ ___(Year ended 31 March, 20X1 %
Y} #(Refer Note 30.14)
Prior period items (net) # (Refar Note (i) balow)
Misceliangous expenses * 158622.53 94185.21
Total 16,63,802.94 16,87.625.03

For

CKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD.






Blackirog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 27 Other expenses {contd.)

Particulars
Notes:
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2021 March, 2020
(i} Payments to the auditors comprises (net of service tax input credit, where
applicable):
As auditors - statutory audit 30000.00 30000.00
For taxation matters
For company law matters 0 0
For management services
For other services 0.00 15460.00
Relmbursement of expenses
Total 30,000.00 45.460.00
it} Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior period expenses (give details)ROC Charges 0.00 13000.00
Prior period expenses (give detalls) Income Tax 0.00 0.00
Prior perind expenses (give detalls) interest On TDS 1121.00
Prior period income (give details)
Total 1121.00 13000.00

KFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD






Blackfroa Technoloaies Private Limited
Notes formina part of the financial statements.

GNEA3  Note 30 Disclosures under Accounting Standards {contd.}

Ret, No. Mote Particulars
AS 18 307 |Related party transactions
GN &5
3078 |Details of related parligs:
AS 18.21 Description of relationship Names of related parties
AS 18.23 Ultimate Hoksina Company
Holding Company
\Unimate Holdin Company —1
Subsifar
Felow Subsidiaries (to be given only if theva are ransactions)
Mayur Shetty and Donson Dsouza - Drecions
MANIPAL UNIVERSAL TECHNOLOGY BUSINESS INCUBATOR
CENTRE FOR CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR PLATFORMS({CCAMP)
Shareholder 3 ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CENTER
Tiote. Relaled parties have been identified by the Management.
Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31 Mareh, 2021 and balances outstanding as at 3 March, 2021: v
AS 1823 3076 Ultimate Helding Subsidiaries Fellow Subsidiaries hssociates | KMP{Do | KMP(Ma Shareholder(| Sharenoider(| Shareholder(|  Total
Holding Company nson yur 1 2) 3
Gompany Dsouza)| Shetty)
‘T?urcmu of goods
Sale of oooos 208800 808600
o o
Purchase of fised sssets
Sale of fved assels
Rendenng of services
Recening of sernvices
'Wrona Receipt Repavable 4000 4000
0 0
Rent & Professional Charoes 17250738 172507 38
184003} 184000}
Tramsfer of research and development
Rent and Professional Charaes 3o 32201
51981 {51881}
Finance [ ding boans and equity 18 i Gash of in
kind)
Interest Paid on Loan 4788 4788
(8215} 8215)
g t contracts including fer of
for doubtul ¢ loans and
Salary 422000 | 422000 844000
(303000 303000) (6080001
Dirsctor Loan/ Share Hoider Loan Repayment o 500000 500000 1000000
14000} | (88000 (250000) (3430000
Balances outstanding i the end of the vear
Loans and advances 3] 0 1] 0
0 [i5000001| (500000) -1000000
Trade Raceivabie B0BE0D 208800
o o
Borowings
Advance For Sales 4500000 4500000
o 0
Outstanding Rent 4B0ES 45065
[{°]] ]

Note. Fioures in bracke! reltes to the Drevious vear

for BUACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT.






Blackiroa Technologies Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financlal statemants

GN 6.13 Note 30 Disclosures under Accounting Standards [contd.}
Ref, No. Hoto Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
__IJ_WL“H- g
AS 20 309 |Eamings per share
3088 |Continuing operations
AS 2011 Nat profit [ (Ioas) for the year from continuing opefations 35, 78.441 78 -28,58,249 69
AS 20011 Less Praferance dividend and tax thareon
AS 20480 Net profit / (ioes) for the year from contlinuing Gpersions attributabie to the equity shareholders A579.441.78 28,50 249 69
AS 20.48.0 \Weighted average number of equily shares 10,784.00 10,367.00
AS 2048 Par value per share 10,00 10.00
AS 20,50 Eamings per ahare fram centinuing oparations - Basic 331.81 274 91
308.b |Tolal operations
AS 2011 Net profit/ {loss) for the year 3579 44179 -28,58,248.68
AS 20,11 Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon = -
AS 204800 et profit / (loss) for the year attritutabie to the equity snareholdens 35,79,441.78 -28,68,248 69
AS 20480 Weighted average number of equity sharas 10,784 00 10,397.00
AS 2048, Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Esrnings per shase - Basic 331.61 -274.8
Basic (excluding extraordinary Hams}
306e |Continuing operations
AS 2011 Met profit / (loss) far tha yaar from continuing operations 35.70,441.79 -28 58,249,689
AS 20.48.1 iAdd) / Less: Extraondinary items (net of tax) relating to conlinuing oparations 20,000.00 12.00.000.00
A5 20011 Less: Preferance dividend and tax tharson . -
AS 20 480 Net profit / (lass) for the year from continuing operations atiributable o the aguity sharaholders, 355844178 40,58 746,69
excluding extracrdinary items
AS 20481 Weighted average number of equity shares 10,794.00 10,397.00
AS 204801 Par value per share 10.00 10.00
AS 20,48, Eamings per shate fram centinuing operations, exncluding extraardinary items - Basic 320.78 -390.33
3084d |Tots operations
AS 2011 Net profit | {loss) for the yesr 357044170 -20.58,249.69
AS 20.48.0 {add) [ Less: Extraordinary tems (nat of tax) 20,000.00 12,00,000.00
AS 2011 Less: Prafarance dividend and tax thereon o -
AS 20.48.00 Mat profit / (loss) for the year atiributable to the equity sharshalders, excluding extraordinary 35.59,441,79 40,58 248 88
besmis
AS 20.4B.0 Weighted average number of equity shares 10,794,000 10.397.00
AS 20 4601 Par value per shita 10.00 10.00
AS.20 480 Eamings per share, excluding extraordinary Iwams - Basic 328768 =3480.33
Rilted
The diluted eamings per share has been computed by dividing the Met Profil Aftar Tax
available for Equily Sharsholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, after
giving dilutive effect of the autstanding Warrants, Stook Optiens and Convertible bands for the
respective periods. Since, the effect of the conversien of Preferance shares was anti-diutive, it
has been ignored,
30.8e |Continuing operations
A5 2011 pet profit / (loss) for the year from continuing cperations 357044178 -28.58,240.69
AS 20.11 Less Preference dividend and tax therson - -
AS 20 48.ii et profit / (loss) for the year attributable 1o the equity sharehciders from continuing eperations a5 79.441.79 -28,58 248 69
a5 20.29 Add: [nterest expense and sxchange fluctuation on convertibie bonds (nist) . -
AS 204801 Prafit { (loss) atiributable to eauity sharsholders fram continuing operations (on dilution)
&5 20 4801 Welghted averagi number of equity shares for Basic EPS 10 784.00 10,387.00
A5 20 48.0 Add: Effect of warrants, ESOPs and Convartible bonds which sre dilulive - -
A5 20.48.0 \Waighted average number of eguity shares - for diluted ERS 10.794.00 10,397.00
[AS 20.48.1 Par value par shara 10.00 10.00
lAS 2050 Earnings per shara, from continuing opermtions - Dilited 33161 27481

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT

Dirsctor






Blackiron Technologles Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financizl statements

GN 613 Mot 10 Disclosures under Accounting Standards {contd.)
Ref. Note Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
number __MML%!IJMJ__M_
4
309t |Totsl operations
AS-20.11 Mt profit / (loss} for the year 35,79.441.79 -28,58,240.68
AS 2011 Less Prefarence dividend and tax theraon - -
LAS 20,48 i Met prafit [ (ioss) for the year attributatile fo the equity shareholders 36,7TH. 44170 -28,58,249 89
AS 20,20 Add Interest expanse and axchange fuctuation on convertibie bonds (net) . -
AS 20 480 Prafit / (ioss) attributable to equity sharsholders (on dilution) 35,70,441.78 -28,58,248 68
A5 20,480 \Waighted averape number of equity sheres for Basic EPS 10,794.00 10,397.00
AS 2048 Add: Effect of Warrants, ESCPs and Convertible bonds which are dilutive * =
AS 204811 VWeighted avessgs number of equity shares - for diluted EPS 10,754.00 10,387.00
AS 2048 0 Par value par shara 10,00 10.00
Eamings per share - Dituted 13181 274 84
Dityied (excluding extracrdinery temsa)
3094 |Continuing operations
AS 20,11 Wt profit { (ioss) for the year from continuing oparatians 35,79 44178 -28,58,245 89
|AS 20 48,0 (Add) / Less: Extraordinary tams {nat of tax) 20,000.00 12.00,000.00
A5 2011 Lass: Preferance dividend and fax therean - 0
IAS 20 48 Met profit / (loks) for the year from continuing operations atirbulabie 1o the equity sharehokders, 35,508,441 79 -40 58 240 69
axcluding extracrdinary ilems
A5 20.29 Add Interest expensa and exchange fluctuation on convertible bards (net) s "
AS 2048 1 Brofit | (lo8s) from continuing aperations attributable o equity sharehoiders (an diufion) A5 5044178 -40 58,245 69
A% 20,48 \Weighted avarage number of equity shares for Basic EFS 10,784 00 10.397.00
AS 20 480 Add, Effact of Warrants, ESOPs and Convertible bantds which are difutive z e
AS 20481 Weighted average number of equity sharas - far diluted EPS 10,7684.00 10.387.00
AS 204800 Par value pen share 10,00 10,00
AS 2050 Eamings par share, from continuing aperations, excluding exiraordinary (tems - Diuled 320.76 -390
308h |Totai operations
AS 2011 Net profit / (loss) for the year 35,70.441.79 28,59 245 88
AS 20.48. {Add) | Less: Extraordinary dems (net of tax} 20.000.00 12,00,000,00
AS 2011 { ess: Preference dividend and tax therson - -
AS 20,48 Mat prafit { (ioss) for the year atiributabie to the equity sharenciders, excluding extraordinary a5 5944178 -40,58,249,68
items
AS 20,249 Add |rterast expense and exchange fluctuation an convertibie bonds (net) - -
AS 204800 Erofit [ (foss) altributable o equity shareholders (on diluhon) 35.,59.441.79 -40,58.249 68
AS 20480 Welghted average number af equity shares for Basic EFS 10,794,040 10,347.00
AS 20480 Add. Effect of Warrants, ESOPs and Convertible bonds which are dilutive - %
AS 20480 Wisighted average numbes af equity shares - for diluted EPS 10.794.00 10,397 .00
AS 20448, Par value per share 10.00 10,00
Eamnings per share, excluding extraordinary lems - Cilded 328.78 -390.33

Fu{ BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD.

Ditector






GN 813

Blackiron Technoleales Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financlal statements

Mote 30 Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.}

Ral, No.

Mot Particulars

As at 31 March, 2021

As at 31 March, 2020

T

AS 22
GHT 8
A5 2231

AS 2211

5010 |Deferred tax (liability) | asset

Tax effect of HBMS. cORANLNG deferred tax labiity
On difference batwasn bock balance gnd tax batance of fiked essels
Oin expenditure deferred in the books But allowable for tax purpOsas

Loss
Oihers
Tax sffect of items constituting dafarmed tax [ty

Tax effsct of ilems constituting deferred tax assets

Provision for compansated absences, gratuity and other emplayes panefits
Provision for doubtiul debis [ advances

Disallowances under Section 40{a)(l), 438 of the income Tax Act, 1961

Oin difference between bock balance and tax patance of fixed assals
Unabsorbed depreciation cariad Terrward

Brought farward business josses

Loss

Othars
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

Mot deferred tax (Habllity) / asset

For ELF{.CKFRDG TECHNOLOGIES PVF-LTD.

1

Directo

On lems Included in Rasarves and surplus panding amartisation into the Statamant of Profit and

4,965.00

33700

o iterns included in Ressrves and surplus panding amartisation into the Statement of Profit and

337.0

4965 00






Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 and Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 31st March, 2021.

1.0verview: = Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited was incorporated on 4™ November 2015 providing
into manufacturing electronic / electrical items.

2.Basis of Preparation : » The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical
cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally
accepted accounting principles, including Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of
Companies Act 2013.

3. Use of Estimates: » The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date
of financial statement and the result of operation during the reporting period end. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and action, actual result could
differ from these estimates.

I1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1. Accounting Convention: » These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India, including Accounting Standards notified under the relevant
provisions of Companies Act 2013

2. Basis of Accounting — These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention

3.Fixed Assets — Fixed Assets are recorded at historical cost of acquisition. The expenditure on installation
/ erection etc. of assets is capitalized. For some of fixed assets purchase bills of purchase not available,
shown as Fixed Assets not capitalized.

4.Depreciation — Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on WDV method and in the manner
prescribed in part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of Assets capitalized only.

5. Inventories — All the inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of Inventories
comprises of all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
respective present location and condition. Valuation done by the management.

6. Revenue Recognition (AS-9): = Income & Expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

7. Employee Benefits (AS-15): a. Provident Fund: As stated by Com pany the company’s employee strength
has not reached threshold limit, no registration under Employees Provident Fund obtained. b. Gratuity:
Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. Liability towards gratuity is assessed
on the basis of actuarial valuation by an Independent Actuary as at the balance sheet date, No liability
under Gratuity p